Rony Anas

From: Wahid Abdurakhman

Sent: 17 May 2019 11:24

To: Jan Rudi Sinaga; Rony Anas; Dhiza Ariffa

Cc: Ridwan Undru; Agus Setyawan; Bibin Dwijo Sugito; lwan Pramono

Subject: RE: Training Noris + ZF Gear Box + Electronic Throttle for Technicians & Engineers

Dear Mbak Dhiza,

Mohon maaf koreksi waktu CO: 23-May.

Terimakasih
Best Regards,

Wahid Abdurrahman
Learning & Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Cileungsi Training Center

JI. Raya Narogong Km. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor, West Java 16820, Indonesia
Tel. +62 21 823 3361 Ext. 3786 * Mobile. +62 811 804 0131
wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Wahid Abdurakhman

Sent: 17 May 2019 11:18

To: Jan Rudi Sinaga <jan.sinaga@trakindo.co.id>; Rony Anas <rony.anas@trakindo.co.id>; Dhiza Ariffa
<dhiza.ariffa@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>; Agus Setyawan <agus.setyawan@trakindo.co.id>; Bibin Dwijo
Sugito <bibin.sugito@trakindo.co.id>; Iwan Pramono <iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: Training Noris + ZF Gear Box + Electronic Throttle for Technicians & Engineers

Dear Pak Rudi,

Dari TC Cileungsi akan assign Pak Rony Anas untuk join pada sesi ini.

Dear Mbak Dhiza,
Mohon bantuannya untuk arrange akomodasi Pak Rony Anas, Cl: 21-May dan CO: 22-May dan prefer yang include

dengan transportasi.
A/C menggunakan 10Z0299JC

Dear Pak Rony,



Sllahkan dipersiapkan untuk join pada sesi ini.

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

From: lwan Pramono <iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 13 May 2019 14:19

To: Bibin Dwijo Sugito <bibin.sugito@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>; Agus Setyawan <agus.setyawan@trakindo.co.id>; Wahid
Abdurakhman <wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: FW: Training Noris + ZF Gear Box + Electronic Throttle for Technicians & Engineers

Fyi...

Best Regards,

Iwan Pramono
Learning & Talent Development Department

PT Trakindo Utama

Training Center Cileungsi

Jalan Raya Narogong Km. 19, Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Jawa Barat, Indonesia
Tel.: +62 21 823 3361 Ext. 3678 « Mobile: +62 811 100 7652
iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



From: Jan Rudi Sinaga <jan.sinaga@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 2:08 PM

To: Evi Somantri <evi.somantri@trakindo.co.id>; Purwoko Wardi <purwoko.wardi@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Thomas Heri Darmanto <thomas.darmanto@trakindo.co.id>; lwan Pramono <iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id>;
Vera N Joesoef <vera.joesoef@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Dipoalam <muhammad.dipoalam@trakindo.co.id>;
Dhiza Ariffa <dhiza.ariffa@trakindo.co.id>; Endro Bawono <endro.bawono@trakindo.co.id>; Risang Wijanarko
<rwijanarko@trakindo.co.id>; Julianto <julianto@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: Training Noris + ZF Gear Box + Electronic Throttle for Technicians & Engineers

Evi/Pur,

Kita akan adakan training nonCAT untuk project solution Marine (one day) ini untuk menambabh skill dan percaya diri
teknisi kita saat melakukan commissioning dan T/S.

Jika mau ikutan mekanik Marine Depot tg priuk dan SBY monggo.

Fasilitator langsung dari yang punya product, As subject

Best Regards,

Jan Rudi Sinaga
Branch Manager

PT Trakindo Utama,
ARTPED
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Jalan Yos Sudarso, Batu Ampar gD
Batam 29451, Kepri — Indonesia

Tel. +62 778 412 182 Ext. 28 ; Fax. +62 778 412 081 Mobile +62 812 700 5327

E: jan.sinaga@trakindo.co.id

W: www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Julianto <julianto@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 10 May 2019 15:05

To: Nasir Sali <nsali@tusspl.com>

Cc: Jan Rudi Sinaga <jan.sinaga@trakindo.co.id>; Gary Koh <garykoh@tusspl.com>; Roy Loi <roy@tusspl.com>;
Daniel Chang <dchang@tusspl.com>; Widjanarko Hidajat <whidajat@tusspl.com>

Subject: Training Noris + ZF Gear Box + Electronic Throttle for Technicians & Engineers

Dear Pak Nasir /Gary,

Since we have fixed the training schedule @22 May 2019 (Full Day), please kindly advise who from
engineering dept. and sales dept. will join?

We hope by this Training not only to build knowledge and confidence, we do hope TUS and TUB know
more each other and can cooperate more solid in the future.

Looking forward to hear from you.
Thanks..



Best Regards,

Julianto Liu
Sales Department

PT Trakindo Utama

Kepri Region

Jalan Yos Sudarso, Batu Ampar, Batam 29451 — Indonesia
Tel: +62 778 412182; Fax: +62 778 412081

Mobile: +62 811 701 220

julianto@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



